
PRIME 
November 15,2019 

Corporate Relationship Department 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai 400001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the 
information pertaining to Stop Transfer: 

Stop Folio No Name 
Transfer 

Date 

12-11-2019 J07401 JAYSHREB 
BHAGDE 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

Co ecretary 
(ACS-14359) 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109 ! ",0. Maker Chambers V. 
Nariman Point. Mumbai 400 021, 
CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 
Website: www.primesec.com 

Certificate Distinctive 
No No 

6641 1061526-
1061625 

No. of Reason 
Shares 

100 Lost By 
Holder 

Tel: +91-22-6184 2525 
Fax: +91-22-2497 0777 
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Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 13 November 2019 04:03
To: ajay@primesec.com; vijendra@primesec.com
Cc: ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID1207.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

12 Nov 
2019     

J07401    JAYSHRE B 
BHAGDE    

6641    1061526 - 
1061625    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 
 

  

 



JAYSHREEBEN BIPINCHANDRA BHAGDE 

To. 
Link Intime India Pvt. LIMITED 
UNIT -PR~ SECURITlES L TO 
C 101. 247 Pari<. L.B.S. Marg. Vikhroli (West). 
Mumbai. 
Maharashull.400083 

Tel: 022 - 66568484 

Respected sir . 

202 . KUNAL COMPLAX. 
PAR'< COLONY, 
JAMNAGAR - 361008 
GUJARAT 
M - 93<.7-894000 
DATE :- 25 - 10 - 2019 

REGISTRED FOLIO NO -J07401 

SUBJECT :-Duplicate Equity Shaees Cerl ficate 

I am holding PRIME SEClJRITIES LTD Physical Equity Shares Certificate. Details of 

shares are given bellow '-

Sr. Holder Name Holder's Share No of Distinctive No. 
No. Register Certificate Shares . 

Folio No. No. -- -
1 JAYSHREEBEN J07401 100 

BIPINCHANDRA 
BHAGDE 

So send me DuplicateEquity Shares Certificate formality I Procedur~. 

Kindly do needful in the matter 

Thanking You, 

Yours Faithfully 

i J<lj51r.-l'e B. gj.pgde. \ . , 
JAYSHREEBEN BiPINCHANDRA BHAGDE • 
Encl. :-

, , ,. -- " '.~ 

1. Photocopy of Dividend warrant 
2. Photocopy of Pan card & Adhar ' card 



'-

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED 
Regd. Office : Phoenix House, 'A'~, 41tJ FIo6r, 

462, Senapati Sapa! Marg, Lower Patel, Mumbal400 013. 

ENV 117395 J0740 1 
JAYSHRE B BHAGDE 
HASHMUKH PR AVINCHANDRA & CO 
BELLOW CHAMBER HALL 
GRAIN MARKET 
JAM"AGAR 

• 

I DIVIDEND 2005·06 I 
Date ' 30- August, 2006 

[AiC. No. : 0033·5541!M-OIO I 
FOLIO NO. 1 CLIENT 10 WARRANT NO. eaUITY ! A~OUNT PAYG..BLE RATE OF 

SHARE~ I Rs DIVIDEND 

25% 
J07401 22797 100 • ........ 12 ~.OO 
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• 



• 

I 

G 

"",o(JG1.i c.II . "'~~ 
Jayshreeben B. Bhagde 
.... (J~ cll?l\ll1 DOS: 04/01(1957 
»11 I FEMALE 

7828 8538 1655 
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Address: 
W/O Biptnchandra Bhagde. 202 
Iwnal oompia)(, pari< colony • 
.lAMNAGAR. Jamnagar. 
Gu,....1 ' 361008 

" . ~.o. ..... No. 1"7, -...... -
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